
From: Ryder, Wanda
To: Ryder, Wanda; "Corresp Nalcor; Ait Ouferoukh, Mouloud
Cc: PF_Document Control - Lower Churchill; Gillis, Nick; Bechard, Normand; Morrison, Ken;

"DavidGreen@nalcorenergy.com"
Subject: REVISION/CORRECTION: : LC-G-002 - S011-L010-200-170330-00156 - Nonconformance No. OFI-0013 - Gate 3

Deliverables
Date: Thursday, March 1, 2012 9:39:10 AM
Attachments: S011-L010-200-170330-00156 Nonconformance No. OFI-0013 - Gate 3 Deliverables.pdf

Good morning;

Please delete the first letter and replace with this corrected version.

 

_____________________________________________
From: Ryder, Wanda
Sent: March 1, 2012 9:28 AM
To: Ryder, Wanda; 'Corresp Nalcor (LCP_LCG002@nalcorenergy.com)'; Ait Ouferoukh, Mouloud
Cc: PF_Document Control - Lower Churchill; Gillis, Nick; Bechard, Normand; Morrison, Ken;
'DavidGreen@nalcorenergy.com'
Subject: RE: LC-G-002 - S011-L010-200-170330-00156 - Nonconformance No. OFI-0013 - Gate 3
Deliverables

Good morning:

Please see the attached correspondence  -  S011-L010-200-170330-00156 –
Nonconformance No. OFI-0013 – Gate 3 Deliverables

 << File: S011-L010-200-170330-00156 Nonconformance No. OFI-0013 - Gate 3
Deliverables.pdf >>

If you require any additional information, please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Regards,
Wanda

        Wanda C. Ryder

Sr. Administrative Assistant, to

Normand Bechard, Project General Manager,

Lower Churchill Project

SNC-LAVALIN INC.

272 Torbay Road, St. John's, NL A1A 4E1
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' +1 709-752-3461, Ext. 5103

7 +1-709-752-3480

8 wanda.ryder@snclavalin.com   
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